Burgos, Alexander N

From: Rittlinger, David B

Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 12:40 PM

To: Liebman, Brian R

Cc: McGhee, Dana; Burgos, Alexander N; Holder, Karen; Childs, Nathan D; Heuser, Kyle
Subject: RE: NC Building Code Council - NC Building Code Approved Rules (Code Amendment):

2024 NC Residential Code

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Bryan,

Good afternoon.
Thank you for your review and favorable recommendation of this rule.
Happy 4™ of July.

David Bruce Rittlinger, PE, LEED AP
Division Chief - Codes and Interpretations

North Carolina
Office of State Fire Marshal

1202 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, NC 27699-1202

919.647.0008
david.rittlinger@ncdoi.gov

Link to free view of 2018 NC Codes
https://codes.iccsafe.org/codes/north-carolina

From: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 12:36 PM

To: Rittlinger, David B <david.rittlinger@ncdoi.gov>

Cc: McGhee, Dana <dana.McGhee@oah.nc.gov>; Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Holder, Karen
<Karen.Holder@ncdoi.gov>; Childs, Nathan D <nchilds@NCDOJ.GOV>; Heuser, Kyle <kyle.heuser@ncdoi.gov>

Subject: RE: NC Building Code Council - NC Building Code Approved Rules (Code Amendment): 2024 NC Residential Code

Good afternoon all,

I’ve reviewed the submission of Ch. 44 of the 2024 Residential Code. | do not have any requests for changes at this
time. Unless we receive public comment bringing something relevant under 150B-21.9 to my attention, it’s my
intention to recommend approval of Ch. 44 at July’s meeting as written.

Thanks,
Brian

Brian Liebman
Counsel to the North Carolina Rules Review Commission
Office of Administrative Hearings



(984)236-1948
brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law
N.C.G.S. Chapter 132 and may be disclosed to third parties.

From: Rittlinger, David B <david.rittlinger@ncdoi.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2024 12:25 PM

To: Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: McGhee, Dana <dana.McGhee@oah.nc.gov>; Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Liebman, Brian
R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov>; Holder, Karen <Karen.Holder@ncdoi.gov>; Childs, Nathan D <nchilds@NCDOJ.GOV>;
Heuser, Kyle <kyle.heuser@ncdoi.gov>

Subject: NC Building Code Council - NC Building Code Approved Rules (Code Amendment): 2024 NC Residential Code
Importance: High

Good morning RRC,

Attached is a NC Building Code Council code amendment that was adopted on June 17, 2024 for the 2024 NC Residential
Code
| have attached a separate pdf and MS Word copy of the amendment to be considered by the RRC as permanent rules.

It is my understanding that these rules will be included in the 7/31/24 RRC agenda
Let me know if you have any questions or comments.

Thank you for your work on this.
Have a great day.

David Bruce Rittlinger, PE, LEED AP
Division Chief - Codes and Interpretations

b North Carolina
Office of State Fire Marshal
4 1202 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, NC 27699-1202
919.647.0008

david.rittlinger@ncdoi.gov

Link to free view of 2018 NC Codes
https://codes.iccsafe.org/codes/north-carolina

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized
state official.



